

Southwestern REACT Board meeting

July 11, 2024

The meeting was called to order by President Roger McCollough at 7:01pm.

Quorum Check – Three (3) Board Members; George Reeve, Excused. Visitor - None

Special Motion – None

Board Meeting Minutes – Motion to accepted and filed; Moved by John Wright, Seconded by June McCollough. Motion carried.

Correspondence List – Reviewed

Treasurer's Report – June McCollough reported an ending balance as of June 30, 2024 of \$4,036.70

REACT Editor – Latest issue is out –**Webmaster** – Website is up to date

Unfinished Business:

TEAM Name Tags – 5 replied that they did not receive one and new Member Tyler Klein so with two that reply that is a total of 8 Name tags needed. I will contact Bob and have him make them.

New Business:

AAR format – Will put on website so coordinators can send to those working events.

Application for membership – Moved and Second to recommend Tyler to full membership. Moved and Second to recommend Travis Colleado to full membership. Both carried.

Team Go-box – nothing done have not heard from George R. or Per M. Should look into Yaesu Fusion radios and we have 4 or 5 fusion repeaters on our communication plan.

Policy & Procedure Manual – John has been working on the rewrite of PNP.

Training Moment – July General meeting: Results of Go-Box Study & suggestions w/ John #42; George #82 and Per #53 and other member comments. **August General Meeting** will be Baker 2 Vegas “How did it go report with Mike #92 and Travis #48

Post Events:

San Diego International Triathlon – 6-23-2024 Event went well. There were enough members to cover all positons.

Upcoming Events:

[See SWReact.com/events](https://www.swestreact.com/events)

Good of the Team:

None

Meeting Adjourned at 8:02 PM

Submitted by June McCollough Secretary #54